Missouri Eating Disorders Council Minutes

September 25, 2023

Council Members Present:

Stephanie Bagby-Stone

Annie Seal

Elizabeth Cassidy

Del Camp

Jenny Copeland

John Pruett

Beth Monson Denise Wilfley

Stephanie Robbins

Heidi Strickler

Council Members Absent:

Janet Clevenger Kimberli McCallum

Ginny Ramseyer Winter

Rachel Jones Rebekah Freese

Rikki Wright Marjorie Cole

Eric Martin

Rebecca Lester Beth Harrell Department of Mental Health Staff:

Lori Franklin

Guests:

Ellen Fitzsimmons-Craft Marie-Laure Firebaugh

Madison Stanley

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION/FOLLOW-UP NEEDED
Welcome/Introductions	Annie Seal called the meeting to order.	
Approval of Minutes	Annie Seal called for the approval of the July minutes. Beth Monson motioned to approve the minutes. Jenny Copeland seconded. Minutes approved as written.	
Updates and Announcements	Annie Seal announced and welcomed Elizabeth Cassidy. She is a new member of the EDC. Elizabeth shared that she is the Assistant Director of the counseling center at the University of Central Missouri.	
Budget	Lori Franklin announced that the new budget was sent out to the EDC members. The budget went into effect July 1 st 2023. It shows the budget expenses and the current balances.	
Body U Team Update	Marie-Laure Firebaugh introduced Madison Stanley, as their new Program Coordinator for the Body Teen Project. Marie-Laure gave an update on the Office of Women's Health Grant. They continue to work closely with the Columbia school district. They had a few setbacks but met with the leadership to make corrections. In the next couple of weeks, they will meet with the Kansas City school district to get them on board with the project. They have had and will continue to have conversations with all school	

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION/FOLLOW-UP NEEDED
	districts in Missouri to get them on board with their project. They are trying to launch quickly in the few schools they have partnered with, which is Rockwood, Clayton and Columbia. Another update was they did a presentation with school nurses through DESE on the project they have been working on.	
Body U	Marie Laure Firebaugh shared that they finished their data report sent to the EDC. The two (2) things she wanted to report was 36% of the people they screened had an eating disorder, and of these 36%, 90% of them are not currently in treatment. It shows they need to have more treatment available and easier access to treatment. Moving on to this year screens. This year, they have screened 164 people at 2 events. They have three (3) more events coming up in October.	
360 Training	Marie-Laure Firebaugh gave an update on 360 trainings. This past Friday they had their medical training. They had 107 people register to attend and had great participation in the training. They have two (2) more Eating Disorders 101 trainings coming up on November 10 th and November 17 th .	
	The EDC will continue to meet virtually in 2023.	
	Annie Seal called for the meeting to be adjourned.	
Next Meeting	Next meeting will be November 20, 2023.	